HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
September 26, 2019
7:00 P.M.
CITY HALL, HEARING ROOM #1
ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA
- OAKLAND, CA

AGENDA
. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
3. CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Board Minutes from September 12, 2019
4. OPEN FORUM

5. APPEALS’
a) L18-0034 Beacon Properties v. Tenants

6. ACTION'ITEMS

a) Formation of additional ad hoc committees, membership and
. review of issues identified in May 9, 2019, Board meeting
(see attached list on page 3)

7. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

a. Discussion on AB 1482 (J. Warner)
¢ In major victory for tenants, California lawmakers pass
sweeping rent cap bill (East Bay Times)
(see attachment page 4 & 5)
b. Presentation of program outreach materials (C. Cooper)
¢ Rent Adjustment Program Guide and Information Sheets
https://www.oaklandca.gov/resources/rent-adjustment-
program-gquide-and-information-sheets
c. Report on Efficiency Ordinance (K. Qian, City Attorney s Office)

8. COMMITTEE REPORTS AND SCHEDULING

a. Ad Hoc Commlttee Report: Dry rot v. Deferred Maintenance
(T. Williams)

—

9. ADUJORNMENT

Accessibility. This meeting location is wheelchair accessible. To request
disability-related accommodations or to request an ASL, Cantonese, Mandarin or

* Staff recommendation memos for the appeals will be available at the Rent Program and the Clerk’s office
at least 72 hours prior to the meeting pursuant to O.M.C. 2.20.080.C and 2.20.090.

1

000001



Spanish interpreter, please email sshannon@oaklandca.gov or call (510) 238-
3715 or California relay service at 711 at least five working days before the .
meeting. Please refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting as a
courtesy to attendees with chemical sensitivities.

Esta reunidn es accesible para sillas de ruedas. Si desea solicitar adaptaciones
relacionadas con discapacidades, o para pedir un intérprete de en espadol,
Cantones, Mandarin o de lenguaje de sefias (ASL) por favor envié un correo
electrénico a sshannon@oaklandca.gov o llame al (510) 238-3715 o 711 por lo
menos cinco dias habiles antes de la reunién. Se le pide de favor que no use
perfumes a esta reunién como cortesia para los que tienen sensibilidad a los
productos quimicos Gracias.

' ﬁiﬁ’ﬁﬁ‘*?ﬁtﬂ)\u&“ﬁﬁo FEREMYRE, FE, BILFE,
BENEEMERE, FEE SHHTE B T {EXEE sshannon@oaklandca gov
B E (510) 238-3715 &}, 711 California relay service.

FHAZERERER  SNETEIEEM D8R,

Service-Animals/Emotional Support Animals: The City of Oakland Rent
Adjustment Program is committed to providing full access to qualified persons
with disabilities who use service animals or emotional support animals.

If your service animal lacks visual evidence that it is a service animal (presence -
of an apparel item, apparatus, etc.), then please be prepared to reasonably
establish that the anlmal does, in fact, perform a function or task that you cannot
otherwise perform.

If you will be accompanied by an emotional support animal, then you must
provide documentation on letterhead from a licensed mental health professional,
not more than one year old, stating that you have a mental health-related
disability, that having the animal accompany you is necessary to your mental
health or treatment, and that you are under his or her professional care. Service
animals and emotional support animals must be trained to behave properly in
public. An animal that behaves in an unreasonably disruptive or aggressive
manner (barks, growls, bites, jumps, urinates or defecates, etc.) will be removed.

000002



Formation of additidnal'ad hoc commiftees, membership and review of issues
, identified in May 9, 2019, Board meeting:

¢ Information about the Building Code and intersection with the
Regulations; (e.g. window bars-there is a code that applies to
this.)

¢ Should dry rot be treated differently from other deferred
maintenance items?

« Clarification of deferred maintenance v. items that benefit
tenants? ‘

.« Ambiguous terms in the regulations and in the Ordinance;

¢ How is the value of the Decreased Housing Services determined?

¢ What constitutes a burden of proof regardlng expenses for capital
improvements?

000003



HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
September 12, 2019
7:00 P.M.
CITY HALL, HEARING ROOM #1
ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA
OAKLAND, CA

AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER

The HRRRB was called to order at 6:41pm by Board Chair Jessie Warner

2. ROLL CALL

. HALL enan X

R. AUGUSTE Tenant X
H. FLANERY Tenant Alt. X
C. TODD Tenant Alt. X
R. STONE Homeowner X
J. WARNER Homeowner X
A. GRAHAM Homeowner X
E. LAl Homeowner Alt. X
J. MA POWERS | Homeowner Alt. X
K. FRIEDMAN Landlord X
T. WILLIAMS Landlord X
B. SCOTT Landlord Alt. X
K. SIMS Landlord Alt. X
Staff Present

Ubaldo Fernandez Deputy City Attorney

Oliver Luby Deputy City Attorney

Chanee Franklin Minor Rent Adjustment Program Manager

Kelly Rush Program Analyst 1

3. CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Board Minutes from July 25, 2019

R. Stone motioned to approve the minutes from July 25%,
2019. T. Williams second the motion.

000004



Aye: T. Hall, R. Auguste, R. Stone, J. Warner, T. Williams
Nay: O
Abstain: B. Scott

The motion carried.

4. OPEN FORUM
a. Jackie Zenari — provided comments on the efficiency ordinance
b. James Vann — Oakland Tenants’ union concerns with the
efficiency ordinance, suggestions for recommendations and
statewide initiative for rent control

5. SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS

a. Presentation of Plaque for Debra Mesaros
a. The Rent Board would like to thank Ms. Mesaros for her
service as a tenant representative. Board members and
community members shared their experiences and gratitude
for Ms. Mesaros.

6. APPEALS

a. L18-0086, Kingston Ave Partners LLC
b. L18-0035, Lew v. Tenants
c. T17-0371 Arnold v. Farley Levine Properties

No appeal cases were heard at this meeting. All cases were
postponed to a later date.

7. ACTION ITEMS

a. Formation of additional ad hoc committees.

I. T. Hall informed the board that she is no longer able to serve
on the ad hoc committee for dry rot v. deferred
maintenance.

Il. U. Fernandez will research and report if replacement for T.
Hall is allowed, however, two remaining members can
continue with committee for now.

lll. K. Rush read email provided by Board Member E. Lai
requesting a committee be formed to “establish a written
protocol requiring any change in RAP rules be posted-
before the rule is to take effect at designated places
readily accessible by the public, such as the RAP
website.”

a. No other Board Members expressed interest in this
committee.

000005



IV. J. Warner requests that staff provide the list of issues from
May 9% Board Minutes in future agendas for reference.

V. James Vann spoke on item and asked the board if and how
recommendations of topics from the public can be brought
to the Board.

a. J. Warner suggested providing the topic to a Board
Member or staff at a Rent Board meeting.

b. U. Fernandez states that the public come to the
meetings to make suggestions to the Board directly.

8. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

a. Update on RAP staffing model (Program Manager)
i. C. Franklin Minor provided updates on staffing for the Rent
Adjustment Program

She informed the board that she is roughly 50%
through hiring new staff members (5 staff members
have been hired so far)

. The new hires have allowed her to increase outreach

and decreased the backlog of hearings on the front
end. When she arrived, there was approximately a 7-
month backlog and that has decreased to
approximately 4 months. '

It is anticipated that by mid-October, the backlog will
be eliminated.

b. Update on RAP community outreach activities (Program Manager)

i. C. Franklin Minor informed the Board that the Rent Adjustment
Program has increased outreach events in the community.

She provided a list of events that RAP staff has participated

In.

i.
ii.
iii.
iv.
V.
Vi,

Eviction Workshop at Main Library — approximately
60-65 attendees

Tenant Workshop at City Hall — approximately 40
attendees

Laurel Street Fair booth

Chinatown Street Fest booth

Art & Soul booth (both days)

RAP materials were available at the Mobile Mayor
booth at Oakland Pride.

ii. C. Franklin Minor also provided some upcoming events where
the Rent Adjustment Program will be present.

Rockridge Out and About booth (9/15/2019)
Small Property Owner Workshop on (9/24/2019)

000006



iii. Invited to speak with Alliance of Californians for
Community Empowerment (ACCE)

iv. Invited to speak with East Bay Rental Housing
Association (EBRHA)

v. Invited to speak with The Realtists

iii. C. Franklin Minor informed the Board that new materials have
been created.

i. There is a new Guide to Oakland Rental Housing
Laws. These are available on City of Oakland
website.

ii. A postcard about changes to owner occupied
duplexes and triplexes have been mailed to all
owners. _

iii. Staff is working on a new postcard that will provide a
chart of all properties covered under rent control and
Just Cause to inform landlords and tenants about the
Rent Adjustment Program.

iv. Website has had some recent updates to attempt
being more user friendly. Please visit and take a look.
iv. B. Scott suggested that Clear Channel Outdoor and Outdoor
Media can possibly donate space.
v. T. Williams suggested presenting the new materials to the
Board

vi. B. Scott suggested having a mailer go out with the business tax
bill or when they apply for a new business license to help
people know and follow the rules.

vii. C. Franklin Minor informed the Board that staff is now sending
letters to tenants for all owner move-in notices received by
the RAP. The letter notifies them of rights under Just Cause
and relocation benefits.

viii. C. Franklin Minor requested that new items for “information and
announcements” section on agenda be sent to staff the
Friday following the full board meeting to allow these
additions to be made in the agenda for the next full board
meeting.

ix. B. Scott discussed possibly purchasing and using a color copier
for photos in Rent Board packets for Board members.

9. COMMITTEE REPORTS AND SCHEDULING

a. Ad Hoc Committee Report (Dry-rot v. Deferred Maintenance)
i. T. Williams reported that all members were on recess and
haven't met. Members will move forward with plan to speak
to contractors and report back.

000007



b. J. Warner made scheduling request to include discussion on AB
1482 (statewide initiative for rent control) along with the Times
article provided by Mr. James Vann. R. Stone seconds request for
information and discussion on initiative and how it will effect current
Ordinance. -

10. ORAL REPORT OF FINAL DECISIONS MADE DURING CLOSED
SESSION
a. U. Fernandez discussed that there was a special closed session
regarding pending litigation. No final action was taken and there is
nothing to report.

11. ADJORNMENT

a. Board Chair J. Warner motions to adjourn meeting at 8:04pm. R.
Stone seconds motion.

000008



East Bay Times | u Sept 2019

In major victory for tenants, California

lawmakers pass sweeping rent cap bill
Gov. Gavin Newsom is expected to sign the bill into law shortly -

[ The new Bill will mostly benefit and provide basic rent and eviction protections for almost all of the 2/3s of
California tenants that have no rent protections or where tenants have been unable to overcome conservative
Jlocal governments that refuse to stand up to landlord and realty lobbies — such as Alameda, Fremont

Concord, Santa Rosa, & Alameda County. Cities currently with rent and eviction laws will extend protections
to Section & housing and most rentals built since 1983 for Oakland (1980 for Berkeley & San Francisco). All
rental apartments more than 15 years old, and rented houses and.condos where 10 or more have the same or
corporate ownership are subject to the new Statewide rent cap and eviction protections ... james vann ]

Ina significant victory for California renters struggling to find affordable housing, state
lawmakers on Wednesday sent a sweeping rent cap bill to the governor’s desk.

Assembly Bill 1482, which passed the Assembly Wednesday afternoon 46-22, is set to limit rent
- increases across the state to 5 percent plus inflation. Gov. Gavin Newsom, who helped broker a
compromise between tenant advocacy groups and apartment owners, is expected to S|gn the -
bill into law in the coming days. The staté joins Oregon, which passed snmilar legislation in
February, and New York in enacting widespread rent caps.

“The question we have in front of us is what kind of a society do we want to live in?” said
Assemblyman David Chiu (D-San Francisco), the bill's lead author, just before the vote. “What
kind of neighbors are we?"

In places like Oakland and San Francisco, which already have rent restriction, tenants may not
notice much difference. And according to a recent Zillow analysis, the legislation would have
benefited only around 7 percent of California renters if it had been in place last year because
rents in many places have ticked up just a few percentage points.

Still, Michael Lane, deputy director of the housing advocacy organization SV@Home, said the
measure stands o have a sizable impact on cities that passed rent control measures a long
time ago, like San Jose, because it will extend protections to newer apartments than have
typically been covered. And in wealthy suburbs across the Bay Area, the new rent cap could
have significant impact.

“It's a historic day," Lane said. “Hopes are high and this is one more step, but there's still lots of
work to.do.” :

Newsom praised lawmakers.
“In this year's State of the State address, | asked the legislature to send me a strong renter

protection package,” Newsom said in a statement. “Today, they sent me the strongest package
in America. These anti-gouging and eviction protections will help families afford to keep a roof

000009



over their heads, and they will prowde Cahforma with |mportant new tools to combat our state’s
broader housing and affordabllrty crisis.”

AB 1482, which sunsets in 2030, will apply to apartments built at least 15 years ago, as well as
houses and condos of the same age that are owned by large corporations. Tenant advocates
also succeeded in pushing lawmakers to include just cause eviction protections for renters who
have been in their home at least a year. That means landlords can't kick out renters following
the rules of their lease unless the owner is moving in, tearing down the residence, renovatmg it
or taking it off the rental market,

Assemblywoman Buffy chks (D-Oakland) pushed back at the notion the measure will
hamstring landlords.

“They still have a tremendous amount of flexibiiity to raisekthe rent,” Wicks said.

The measure does carve out exemptions for owners who live with their tenants, as weII as
owners who live in one part of a duplex and rent out the other unit. And landlords will be allowed
to raise rents to market rates when a tenant moves out.

The measure is a significant political win for Newsom, who had taken a risk by backing the
legistation before it had a clear path to passage. Last year, state voters shot down a ballot
“measure, Proposition 10, that would have strengthened local rent control policies across the

* state by eliminating the Costa-Hawklns Rental Housing Act, which restricts how far cmes can go
with rent control measures.

While the California Apartment Association said it would remain neutral on the bill, the California
Association of Realtors and most of the state’s Republican lawmakers opposed the measure,
saying it would decrease the value of rental properties and deter developers from building more
badly needed housing. .

“We can build our way out of thls |f you aIIow it,” said Assemblywoman Melissa Melendez (R- -
Lake Elsinore). s

Jared Martin, president of the California Association of Realtors, said in a statement after the
vote he was drsappomted

“Although we did not prevail, we remain steadfast in our commitment to overcome California’s
historic housing supply and affordability crisis,” Martin said. “Much more work remains ahead of
us, and as we have said from the beginning, REALTORS® appreciate the commitment of Gov.
Gavin Newsom, Democrats and Republrcans to contlnue working to incentivize the production
of new housing for rental and sale.”

But Democrats and renter advocacy groups have said the measure is 'necessary to stem a
ballooning homelessness crisis and help families anticipate rent increases.

“Building more housing is going to take a lot of time,” said Assemblyman Al Muratsuchi (D—

Torrance). "And in the meantime, in my community, even in affluent parts of my district, I'm
hearing more and more stories of people that can’t keep up with their rents.”

000010



APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY

INTRODUCED BY COUN_CILMEME’;ER .
‘ : CITY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE

OAKLAND CITY COUNCIL
ORDINANCE NO. ~ C.M.S.

NT ADJUSTMENT
ATE EFFICIENCY
ING A SINGLE

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TH
ORDINANCE (O.M.C. 8.22.010 ET SEQ
AND REDUCE APPEAL TIMES B ) AUTHOI
APPEAL OFFICER TO H SELECT
ESTABLISHING MORE

REQUIREMENTS FOR BOAR
ARGUMENT TIME ON APPEALS;
TO SERVE PETITION

WHEREA
hearings are can
and tenants; and

ard and Appeal Panel meeting
ce requirements for both regular and

nd prevent a backlog of cases, the use of
smgle hearmg officer to resolve simple appeals -

WHEREAS,
number of appeals th

oral argument time permitted under current law limits the
t Board may consider in a single meetlng and

WHEREAS, requiring parties to serve petitions would reduce processing time for
petitions and reduce administrative burdens on the Rent Program;

WHEREAS, the City Council W|shes to speed up the processing of petitions by
owners and tenants;

WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to allow the Rent Board to consider appeals
more quickly in order to resolve and prevent a backlog of appeals; and

000011



N
WHEREAS, this action is exempt under the California Environmental Quality Act
("CEQA") pursuant to, but not limited to the following CEQA Guidelines: §15378
(regulatory actions), § 15061 (b)(3) (no significant environmental impact), and § 15183
(actions consistent with the general plan); and

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OAKLAND DOES
ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Modification of Section 8.22.040 of the Oakland Municipal
Code. Section 8.22.040 of the Oakland Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as
foIIows (additions are shown as double underline and ions are shown as

) .
8.22.040 - Composition and functions of the Board.

A Composition.

1. Members. The Board shal
pursuant to Section 601 of
two (2) residential ental prope

persons who ar tenants n

\r members appeinted _
shaII be comprised of

st of eeven (7)
ity Charter The

dentlal rental pr

ppointed pursuant to Section
at Board meetings in the

rd exists'whenever a Board member dies, resigns, or is
n appointee fails to be confirmed by the City Council
neetings of nomination by the Mayor. -

half of Appeal Panel meetings in a six-month period for alternate members,
except on account of iliness or when absent from the city by permission of the

Board, constitute cause for removal.

3. Report of Attendance. To assure participation of Board members, attendance
by the members of the Board at all regularly scheduled and special meetings
of the Board shall be recorded, and such record shall be provided annually to
the Office of the Mayor and to the City Council.

C. Terms and Holdover.

1. Terms. Board members' terms shall be for a period of three (3) years

beginning on February 12 of each year and ending on February 11 three (3)

2-

000012



D.

years later. Board members shall be appointed to staggered terms so that
only one-third (%4) of the Board will have terms expiring each year, with no
more than one Board member who is neither a residential rental property
owner nor a tenant, and no more than orie rental property owner and no more
than one tenant expiring each year. Terms will commence upon the date of
appointment, except that an appointment to fill a vacancy shall be for the
unexpired portion of the term only. No person may serve more than two (2)
consecutive full terms as a board member, nor more than two (2) consecutive
full terms as an alternate. Time served as a board member shall be

considered separately from time served as an alternate. For purpose of this
: h }} .

Holdover. A Board member whose tel
member for up to one year following

Mayor, the Rent Program
Board member's holdover:g

Special Meetings. The Board or an Appeal Panel may meet at addltlonal

-times as scheduled by the Board Chair or Rent Program staff.
Appeal Panels.

Appeal Panels shall hear appeals of Hearing Officer decisions.
Rent Program staff shall determine whether an appeal should be heard by an

Appeal Panel, erthe full Board, or an Aggeal Oﬁlcer in accordance with

000013



3. All Appeal Panel members must be present for a quorum. A majority of the
Appeal Panel is required to decide an appeal.

4 Membership on an Appeal Panel is determined by Rent Program staff.
Membership need not be permanent, but may be selected for each panel
meeting. Appeal Panels may be comprised solely of Alternate Board
Members, solely of Regular Board Members, or a combination of Regular
Members and Alternate Members.

F. Appeal Officer

1. Staff may designate a single Appeal Officer to-hear aggeals designated in
O.M.C. 8.22.120(B)(2).

SECTION 2. Modification of Set
Code. Sectlon 8.22.090 of the Oakland !

nt increasés following vacancies);

ice failed to comply with the requirements of Subsection

The ten\en elleges the covered unit has been cited in an inspection report by
the appropriate governmental agency as containing serious health, safety,
fire, or building code violations pursuant to Subsection 8.22.070 D.6;

g. The owner fails to reduce rent on the month following the expiration of the
amortization period for capital improvements, or to pay any interest due on
any rent overcharges from the failure to reduce rent for a capital
improvement.

h.  The owner noticed a rent increase of more than the ten (10) percent annual
limit or that exceeds the rent increase limit of thirty (30) percent in five years.

000014



i.  The petition is permitted by the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance (Measure
EE) O.M.C. 8.22.300 or its regulations.

j-  The petition is permitted by the Ellis Act Ordinance, O.M.C. 8.2.2.400, or its
regulations.

k. The tenant contests an exemption from this O.M.C. 8.22, Article | or Article
. :

|.  The tenant claims the owner has received reimbursements for any portion of
cost or financing of capital improvements after a capital improvement rent
increase has been approved, and has not prorated and refunded such
reimbursement.

2. For a petition contesting a rent increase; tition must be filed as follows:

a. If the owner provided written

e existence and scope of this
Chapter as required by Section [

s of the date the owner
d the RAP notice with

i.  The petition must be

the rent increase; or

(120) days of the

be filed within ¢
rease if the owner did not provide the

RAP notice wi‘f

 the inception of tenancy, within
irst receives written notice of the

ant (e.g., removal of parking place, requirement
usly paid by owner) the petition must be filed
whichever of the following is later:

the tenant first receives written notice of the existence and
S¢ f this Chapter as required by Section 8.22.060.

b. If the decreased housing is ongoing (e.g., a leaking roof), the tenant may file
a petition at any point but is limited in restitution for ninety (90) days before
the petition is filed and to the period of time when the owner knew or should
have known about the decreased housing service.

4. In order to file a petition or respond to an owner petition, a tenant must provide
the following at the time of filing the petition or response:

a. A completed tenant petition or response on a form prescribed by the rent
adjustment program;

000015



b. Evidence that the tenant's rent is current or that the tenant is lawfully
withholding rent; and

c. A statement of the services that have been reduced or ellmlnated if the
tenant claims a decrease in housing servrces

d A copy of the applicable citation, if the tenant claims the rent increase need
not be paid because the covered unit has been cited in an inspection report
by the appropriate governmental agency as containing serious health, safety,
fire, or building code wolatrons pursuant to Section 8.22.070D.6.

e. Proof of service by flrst class mail or_in. person of the tenant petition or

response and any su

‘5. A tenant must file a response to an
service of the notice by the rent adjus
filed.

B. Owner Petiti_ohs and Owner Response
1.

petition within thirty (30) days of
gram that an owner petition was

b.

SECTION 3. Modification of Section 8.22.120 of the Oakland Municipal
Code. Section 8.22.120 of the Oakland Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as
follows (additions are shown as double underline and deletions are shown as

strikethrough):

8.22.120 - Appeal procedure.
A. Filing an Appeal.

000016



1. Either party may appeal the Hearing Officer's decision, including an
- administrative decision, within fifteen (15) days after service of the notice
of decision by filing W|th the Rent Adjustment Program a written notice on
a form prescribed by the Rent Adjustment Program setting forth the
grounds for the appeal.

2.~ The matter shall be set for an appeal hearing and notice thereof shall be
served on the parties not less than ten days prior to such hearing.

B. ASS|gnment of Appeals

1. Staff shaII aSS|gn to the Board aggeals that involve an Owner s petition

v'|dent|ary hearing necessary, the case will be continued and

the Board-or-Appeal-PanelAppeal Body shall issue a written order setting

forth the issues on which the parties may present evidence. All evidence

submitted to the Board-or-Appeal-PanelAppeal Body must be submitted
under oath.

" 000017



5. The total argument time for each party is limited to three minutes, unless
the regulations allow for more time. The Appeal Body or the chair of the
Appeal Body may also modify the time limit in an individual appeal.

GD. BeaFd—er—Appeal—QaF@Aggeal Body's Decision Final. The BeardAppeal Body's
decision is final. Parties cannot appeal to the City Council. Parties cannot appeal the

decision of an Appeal Panel_or an Appeal Officer to the full Board.

BE.  Court Review. A party may seek judicial review of a final decision of,the Board-or
AppeatPanelAppeal Body pursuant to California Civil Code Section 1094.5 within the
time frames set forth therein.

SECTION 4. DIRECTIONS TO RENT ADJUSTMENT BOARD. The Rent
‘Adjustment Board shall propose changes to the F ustment Regulations to

il hereby declares that it would
subsection, clause or phrase thereof
sections, subsections, clauses or phrases

of the remaining
have passed thi
|rrespect|ve of the

dinance shall become effective
x or more affirmative votes; otherwise it
th day after final adoption.

PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING V(¢

AYES - FORTUNATO BAS, 0
KAPLAN

GIBSON MCELHANEY, KALB, REID, TAYLOR, THAO AND PRESIDENT
NOES -

ABSENT -
ABSTENTION -

000018



ATTEST:

LATONDA SIMMONS
City Clerk and Clerk of the Council
of the City of Oakland, California

Date of Attestation:

000019



NOTICE AND DIGEST

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE RENT ADJUSTMENT
ORDINANCE (O.M.C. 8.22.010 ET SEQ.) TO CREATE
"EFFICIENCY AND REDUCE APPEAL TIMES BY (1)
AUTHORIZING. A SINGLE APPEAL OFFICER . TO HEAR
SELECT APPEALS; (2) ESTABLISHING MORE
STRINGENT ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR
'BOARD MEMBERS; (3) LIMITING ORAL ARGUMENT
TIME ON APPEALS; AND (4) REQUIRING PARTIES TO
SERVE PETITIONS

This Ordinance amends the Rent Adjustment
‘Ordinance to create efficiency and reduce appeal times by
(1) authorizing a single appeal officer to hear select appeals;
(2) establishing more stringent attendance requirements for
board members; (3) limiting oral argument time on appeals;
and (4) requiring parties to serve petitions’

000020



Case No.:
Case Name:
Property Address:

Parties:

TENANT APPEAL:

Activity

L18-0034

CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Beacon Properties v. Tenants

401 Vernon Street, Oakland, CA

Chris Leister
Aaron Young
Elizabeth Hart
Tom Coleman
Tennette Smith

Rochelle Sanders -

Mark W. Bailey
Simon Angelo
Julian W. Carroll
Jasmine Turner
Joel Villegas

Property Owner Petition filed

Tenant Responses filed
Hearing Decision mailed

Tenant Appeal filed

(Owner)
(Agent for Owner)
(Owner Representative)
(Tenant)
(Tenant)
(Tenant)
- (Tenant)
(Tenant)
(Tenant)
(Tenant)
(Tenant)

January 22, 2018
May 2, 2018 through May 15, 2018
January 25, 2019 |

February 13, 2019

000021



{

4\

L1800 K Bl

ﬁ

CITY OF OAKLAND

CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
P.O. Box 70243

Oakland, CA 94612-0243

(510) 238-3721

For date stamp.

g;-\‘_ LAE I e ile fe

PROPERTY OWNER
PETITION FOR
APPROVAL OF RENT
INCREASE

. Failure to provide needed information may

result in your petition being rejected or delayed. Attach copies of the documents that support your
petition. Before completing this petition, please read the Rent Adjustment Ordinance (Oakland
Maunicipal Code 8.22), sections 8.22.010 through 8.22.190, and the Rent Adjustment Program

Regulations.
Your Name Complete Address (with zip code) Daytime Telephone:
Leapfrog Properties 466 40th Street 51.0'428'1 864
c/o Beacon Properties Oakland, CA 94609 E-mail:
Your Representative’s Name (if any) Complete Address (with zip code) Daytime Telephone:
Liz Hart 1801 University Ave. # 308 | 510-813-5440
c/o Rent Board Matters  |Berkeley, CA 94703 E-mail:
liz@rentboardmatters.gom
Property Address (If the property has more than one address, list all addresses)
401 Vernon St. Oakland, CA 94610

Total number of units on property: 21

Date on which you acquired the building: 2014

Type of units (circle one)

House

Condominium

Apartment, Room, or
Live-Work

unit affected by the petition?

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland’s
form entitled Notice to Tenants of Residential Rent
Adjustment Program (“RAP Notice™) to the tenants in each

No

On what date was the RAP Notice first given?

Have you paid your Oakland Business License? The property
owner must have a current Oakland Business License, If it is not
current, an Owner Petition may not be considered in a Rent
Adjustment proceeding. (Provide proof of payment.)

Oakland Business License number

00101198

Revised 2-14-17

For more information phone (510) 238-3721

Petition 1 of 12

Page |1

Leaﬂﬂ)@@%. 1of 110



L G
2. )J},«

Have you paid the Rent Adjustment Program Service Fee
(868 per unit)? The property owner must be current on
payment of the RAP Service Fee. If the fee is not current, an
Owner Petition may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment No
proceeding. (Provide proof of payment.) Note: If RAP fee is
paid on time, the property owner may charge the tenant one-
half of the $68 per-unit RAP Service fee ($34).

Use the table on the next page to list each tenant who is
affected by this petition.

REASON(S) FOR PETITION.

Note: Justifications for Rent Increases other than the annual allowable rate are discussed in the
Rent Adjustment Program Regulations — Appendix A, Sec. 10.

You must attach organized documentation clearly showing the rent increase justification(s) and
detailing the calculations to which the documentation pertains. All documents submitted to the
Rent Adjustment Program become permanent additions to the file. (Regs. 8.22.090.C)

I (We) petition for approval of one or more rent increases on the grounds that the increase(es)
is/are justified by (check all that apply):

X Banking (Reg. App. 10.5) Q Increased Housing Service Costs (Reg. App.
10.1)
M Capital Improvements (Reg. App. 10.2) Q Uninsured Repair Costs (Reg. App. 10.3)

Q' Fair return (Reg. App. 10.6)

Have you ever filed a petition for this property?

@ Yes

XNo

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this property and all other relevant Petitions:

Revised 2-14-17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721 Page |2

Petition 2 of 12 Leaf}00023. 2 of 110



f’"\ A

gy

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that
everything I said in this petition and attaches pages is true and that all of the documents
attached to the petition are originals or are true and correct copies of the originals.

/{)/%/ﬂ&% rfé%/ /s / 9 [§

wrier’ sﬁefﬂg?@b YZZL Aa/é Daté

Owner’s Signature Date

Revised 2-14-17 For more in